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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October, 2019 5:33 PM

To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)

Subject: RE: LIABILITY FOR SLE7381K ON 03/04/2019 (AIG INSURED : SKV6314J) - LKK REF 

CC4/AIG19006157/Khb3

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Dorlyn, 

 

We refer to the subject matter and we confirmed in receipt of your LOD. 

 

As per LOD, you are claiming for the Loss of Rental. However, there was no Rental Agreement and Invoice attached. 

 

Kindly forward to us  a copy for our further action. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) [mailto:chmamk@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 6 May, 2019 9:56 AM 

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Shu Pei (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Admin A 

Subject: Re: LIABILITY FOR SLE7381K ON 03/04/2019 (AIG INSURED : SKV6314J) 

 

Hi Joy, 

 

Thank you for your assistance and have a nice day. 

 

Rgds 

Dorlyn Li 

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) 

Tel  : 64812001 
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On Mon May 06 2019 09:53:57 GMT+0800 (Malay Peninsula Standard Time) Joy Irene 

(LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

---------- Original Message ---------- 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  

  

Dear Dorlyn, 

  

We refer to the subject. 

Please be informed that solely basing on the accident statements submitted by parties involved, the 

liability is clear.  

Kindly note on the following: 
1)       
The final repair cost is subject to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the 

accident and approval of our principal insurer; 

2)       
The days for losses(use/income/rental) will be based on the number of days of repair recommended 

by our surveyor and our principal’s approval; 

3)       
Our insured reserved their rights to dispute on damage consistency and liability; 

4)       
Contents herein should not be construed as an admission of any liability, confirmation of damages 

whatsoever to the insured/insurer’s part;  

5)       
This e-mail is on without prejudice basis and does not amount to an authorisation of repair to your 

client’s vehicle; and 

6)       
This e-mail should not be regarded as a waiver by AIG of their rights to repudiate the claim should 

there be future discovery of any breach of policy terms and conditions committed by their driver or 

insured. 

  

Thank you. 

  

  

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential 

and/or privileged information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in 

error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, 

disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 

  

From: 
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) [mailto:chmamk@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2019 9:44 AM 

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: FW: ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY FOR SLE7381K ON 03/04/2019 (AIG INSURED : SKV6314J) 

  

Hi Joy, 
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Reminder to advise on liability please. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Rgds 

Dorlyn Li 

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) 

Tel : 64812001 

  

  

  

  

On Tue Apr 30 2019 14:24:03 GMT+0800 (Malay Peninsula Standard Time) 

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) <chmamk@singnet.com.sg> wrote: 

---------- Original Message ---------- 

Hi Joy, 

  

Please assist to revert on liability for the above vehicle.  

  

FYI - Kenneth had surveyed the above vehicle on 09/04/2019. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Rgds 

Dorlyn Li 

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) 

Tel : 64812001 

  

  

  

  

  

On Mon Apr 08 2019 16:35:23 GMT+0800 (Malay Peninsula 

Standard Time) Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com> 

wrote: 

---------- Original Message ---------- 

  

  

Dear Dorlyn, 
  

  

  

  

  

  
Thank you for your email.              
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Please be informed that we are currently pending for our 

insured’s GIA report. 

  

  

  

  

  

Kindly note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, 

please contact Joy at 6841 2409. 

  

  

                 

  

  

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert 

to you in due course. 

  

  

  

  

  

Thank you 

  

  

  

  

  

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the 

undersigned. 

  

  

  

  

  
Best Regards, 
  

  

  
Shu Pei| Admin  
  

  

  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

  

  
Phone: 6366-0055 | email:  
shupei@lkkauto.com 

| fax: 6741-4108 

  

  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: 
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) <chmamk@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: 
Friday, 5 April 2019 9:33 AM 

To: 
Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-B <admin-

b@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: 
ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY FOR SLE7381K ON 03/04/2019 

(AIG INSURED : SKV6314J) 

  

  

  

  

  

Hi,  

  

  

  

  

  

Please assist to advise who is the case handler for the above 

vehicle and advise on liability pls.  

  

  

  

  

  

* GIA report & LTA search as per attach. 

  

  

  

  

  

Thank you.  

  

  

  

  

  

Rgds,  

  

  

Dorlyn Li (Ms)  

  

  

CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD (AMK)  

  

  

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A 

  

  

#01-04 Ang Mo Kio Autopoint  
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Singapore 568047  

  

  

Tel : 6481 2001  

  

  

Fax : 6482 1296  

  

  

Email : chmamk@singnet.com 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 


